Center for Judicial Accountabilig

From: Center for Judicial Accountability <elena@judgewatch.org>
Sent: Monday, June 22, 2015 6:37 PM
To: 'susan_arbetter@wcny.org'; jbakeman@capitalnewyork.com’;

'liz.benjamin@twcnews.com’; ‘gblain@nydailynews.com’; 'cbragg@timesunion.com’;
'wbrunelle@capitalnewyork.com’; ‘jcampbelll@gannett.com’; 'dan.clark@twcnews.com’;
'kconley@nypost.com’; ‘acutler@wten.com’; 'kdewitt@wxxi.org'

Subject: Psst! What's Happening with the JCOPE/LEC Review Commission, Appointed Nearly 2
Months Ago?

News Lead —

Psst! What's Happening with the JCOPE/LEC Review Commission,
Appointed Nearly 2 Months Ago?

On May 1%, the Governor, Temporary Senate President, and Assembly Speaker jointly appointed an eight-person
commission to review and evaluate JCOPE (Joint Commission on Public Ethics) & the LEC (Legislative Ethics
Commission).

What’s been happening since? Who did the Governor, Temporary Senate President, and Assembly Speaker jointly
designate as its chair and what is its methodology? How to contact it? The review commission does not seem to have a
phone number, an e-mail address, an office, any staff. Will it be holding public hearings at which members of the
public who have filed ethics complaints with JCOPE and LEC can testify as to the direct, first-hand experience? Or will it
be taking testimony in private? Is it going to be doing outreach — or must members of the public reach out to it ?

As the eight commissioners have relationships and associations with those who appointed them and who are the subject
of complaints filed with JCOPE and LEC, etc. what is its protocol for dealing with conflict of interest?

These are questions that our non-partisan, nonprofit citizens’ organization, Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA),
asked in a June 18" letter to the JCOPE/LEC review commission — which today we sent to JCOPE, LEC, and other public
officers, from the Governor on-down and including U.S. Attorney Preet Bharara who, more than a year ago, reportedly
subpoenaed all complaints filed with JCOPE.

These two letters and the documentary evidence substantiating them are posted on our website, www.judgewatch.org,
accessible via the prominent homepage link “Exposing the Fraud of the Commission to Investigate Public Corruption”. It
leads to a link entitled “Going Where the Commission to Investigate Public Corruption Did NOT:..JCOPE”. Here’s the
direct link to its menu page: http://www.judgewatch.org/web-pages/searching-nys/commission-to-investigate-public-
corruption/holding-to-account/exposing-JCOPE.htm

| am available to answer questions and to be interviewed.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
914-421-1200

elena@judgewatch.org




Center for Judicial Accountability

R S S Y (RPN ]
From: Center for Judicial Accountability <elena@judgewatch.org>
Sent: Monday, June 22, 2015 6:44 PM
To: 'fud31@aol.com’; 'zack.fink@nylnews.com’; 'efmnews@aol.com’,

'news@cbs6albany.com’; 'michael.gormley@newsday.com’;
'mhamilton@timesunion.com’; 'whammond@nydailynews.com’; '’khughes@nysnys.com’;
‘ahupfl@cityandstateny.com’; 'rkarlin@timesunion.com’; 'ckatz@nydailynews.com’;
'inffo@gothamgazette.com’; 'dking@gothamgazette.com’

Subject: Psst! What's Happening with the JCOPE/LEC Review Commission, Appointed Nearly 2
Months Ago?

News Lead -

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
leads to a link entitled “Going Where the Commission to Investigate Public Corruption Did NOT:...JCOPE”. Here’s the
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
Sent: Monday, June 22, 2015 7:51 PM
To: 'dklepper@ap.org’; ‘fklopott@bloomberg.net’; 'blambdin@wnyt.com’;

'jlentz@cityandstateny.com’; 'kinynews@aol.com’; 'Erica.Orden@wsj.com’;
'Alyssa_Plock@wcny.org'; 'tprecious@buffnews.com’; 'nick.reisman@twcnews.com’;
‘drobinson@bizjournals.com’; 'yancey.roy@newsday.com’; ‘mryan@wmht.org’

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




Center for Judicial Accountabilitz

From: Center for Judicial Accountability <elena@judgewatch.org>
Sent: Monday, June 22, 2015 7:59 PM
To: 'cseiler@timesunion.com’; 'jspector@gannett.com’; 'joelstashenko@aol.com’;

'hviccaro@dailygazette.net'; 'jvielkind@capitalnewyork.com’; 'mike.vilensky@wsj.com’;
'mvirtanen@ap.org’; 'swaldman@capitalnewyork.com'’; 'tweaver@syracuse.com’;
'gutbrodt@senate.state.ny.us'

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

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJIA)
914-421-1200

elena@judgewatch.org




